
From: NI Enquiries
To: Manston Airport
Cc: NI Enquiries
Subject: FW: Manston enquiery
Date: 05 April 2019 18:09:49

Hi
 
Please see the following, forwarded from NI Enquiries
 
Thanks
 
Karin
 
From: Paul Dawkins  
Sent: 24 March 2019 09:37
To: NIEnquiries@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Manston enquiery
 
I have followed the open hearings and am very surprised that the applicant nor TDC have been
questioned over air pollution from aircraft and additional traffic movements in operating a 24/7
airfreight hub. This will affect people and wildlife as will noise pollution to people and wildlife.
 
 
Please would you include questions in this regards.
 
Paul Dawkins registered interested party  
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